

# State of South Dakota

## EIGHTY-FOURTH SESSION LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2009

473Q0417

### HOUSE BILL NO. 1227

Introduced by: Representatives Krebs, Hunt, Kopp, Lange, McLaughlin, Novstrup (David), Solum, Sorenson, Steele, Street, Turbiville, and Verchio and Senators Vehle, Adelstein, Dempster, Jerstad, and Merchant

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to increase license fees for certain noncommercial motor  
2 homes and trailers.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 32-5-6.1 be amended to read as follows:

5 32-5-6.1. License fees for any noncommercial motor home shall be determined by the  
6 manufacturer's shipping weight, including accessories, as follows:

7 (1) Six thousand pounds or less, inclusive, ~~sixty~~ seventy dollars;

8 (2) From 6,001 to 8,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~eighty~~ one hundred dollars;

9 (3) From 8,001 to 10,000 pounds, inclusive, one hundred twenty dollars;

10 (4) For each additional 2,000 pounds or major fraction thereof, in excess of 10,000  
11 pounds, twenty dollars.

12 For the purposes of this section, a motor home is a vehicle designed to provide temporary  
13 living quarters for recreational, camping, or travel use, built on or permanently attached to a  
14 self-propelled motor vehicle chassis or on a chassis cab or van that is an integral part of the



completed vehicle.

Section 2. That § 32-5-8 be amended to read as follows:

32-5-8. License fees and compensation for any recreational vehicle as defined in § 32-3-1 or for any noncommercial trailer and semitrailer, for use of the highways payable under § 32-5-5 and pulled by a noncommercial motor vehicle on which the license fees were paid pursuant to § 32-5-6, shall be determined upon the basis of their actual weight as follows:

- (1) One thousand pounds or less, inclusive, ~~ten~~ fifteen dollars;
- (2) From 1,001 to 2,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~twenty~~ twenty-five dollars;
- (3) From 2,001 to 3,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~thirty-five~~ forty dollars;
- (4) From 3,001 to 4,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~forty-five~~ fifty dollars;
- (5) From 4,001 to 5,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~fifty-five~~ sixty dollars;
- (6) From 5,001 to 6,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~sixty-five~~ seventy dollars;
- (7) From 6,001 to 7,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~seventy-five~~ eighty dollars;
- (8) From 7,001 to 8,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~eighty-five~~ ninety dollars;
- (9) From 8,001 to 9,000 pounds, inclusive, ~~ninety-five~~ one hundred dollars;
- (10) From 9,001 to 10,000 pounds, inclusive, one hundred ~~five~~ ten dollars;
- (11) For each additional 1,000 pounds or major fraction thereof, in excess of 10,000 pounds, ten dollars.

Any trailer or semitrailer licensed pursuant to this section may be pulled by a noncommercial motor vehicle licensed pursuant to § 32-5-8.1 or a commercially licensed motor vehicle if the motor vehicle is registered at a gross weight to cover the weight of the trailer and its load.